OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

HOBBS. NEW MEXICO

September 26, 1956
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Gertlemen:

According to our records, your D, E. Fanning #1 ic Unit J of
Seotion 11 T185 R26E, your Reed srainerd f1 in Unit 0 of Section
11 1183 R26E, and your J. R. Lee #1 in Unit B of Section 22 T18S
R26R are all outside the boundaries of designeted pocls p. ~using
from their respective Jormations.

Please file the original and one copy of the enclosed Form
=123 for these wells with this office, as soon as poasible.

Yours very truly,
OIL CONSERVATION COHMISSICN

R. F. Montgomery
Geologist .
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